
 AMENDED 4/27/2020
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Finance Committee or staff will participate
in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Deputy District Clerk at
boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 - 10:00 AM

Amended 4/27/2020

AGENDA
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://zoom.us/j/338081598?pwd=NFZhL0Y5SnI4ZUxDTm9UQlU0WlRTUT09
Password: 490869

Or iPhone one-tap: 
US: +16699006833,,338081598# or +13462487799,,338081598# 

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 253
215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 

Webinar ID: 338 081 598
International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/aIDYM5U85

1. TELECONFERENCE

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

1



3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the February 18, 2020 and March 18,
2020 Special Meeting Minutes

4. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Receive Update on Financial Projects
B. Review and Discuss Capital Improvement Project Budget

Reallocations and Consider Approval of Staff Recommendations
C. Review of Third Quarter Budget Report and Staff

Recommendations to Adjust Capital Project Budgets
Changed

D. Discussion and Consideration of Recommendations to Approve
Water and Wastewater Rate Increases that are Prescribed in
Proposition 218 Actions Approved by the Board of Directors in May,
2019 

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

2



 
 
 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:00 AM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:00. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established.  
 
Committee members present: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler Dewayne Lee, Mary Maher and 
Marvin Corne.   
 
Committee members absent: Cheryl McDowell. 

 
Staff present: Finance Manager Pam Duffield.  
 
Public Present: See attached 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT  

Chairman Steidel had no report. 

D. E LECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
A. ELECTION OF ALTERNATE COMMITTEE SECRETARY 

 
 Mary Maher was nominated. 
 

Committee member Corne moved to approve Mary Maher as alternate Committee Secretary. 
 
 Committee member Lee seconded the motion. 
 

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent 
(McDowell) 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Consideration to Approve the January 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Committee member Lee moved to approve the minutes. 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 
 

3



 
 
 

 

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent 
(McDowell) 

 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discuss and Review Capital Improvement Project Budget Reallocations and 

Approve Staff Recommendations 
 
 Committee member Siegler moved to approve staff recommendations. 
 

Committee member Corne seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent 
(McDowell) 

 
Discussion: Requested additional written documentation from Resource and 
Infrastructure Committee on impact to department spending on future items. 

 
B. Review of Second Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendations to 

Adjust Capital Project Budgets 
 
 Committee member Maher moved to approve staff recommendations. 
 
 Committee member Lee seconded the motion. 
 

 The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent 
(McDowell) 

 
C. Discuss Fiscal Year 17/18 Audit 
 
Presentation by Finance Manager Pam Duffield regarding current review status with 
Auditor and discussion of probable timeline for receipt of Draft Report from the Auditor.  
Chair Steidel advised committee that a Special Meeting of the committee is probable to 
facilitate the committee information review of the Draft prior to the first March meeting of 
the Board of Directors. 

 
D. Review Status of Prior and Current Committee Ad Hoc Assignments and 

Establish Formal Listing for Ongoing Status Review 
 
 Committee member Siegler motioned to extend the meeting ten minutes. 
 
 Committee member Maher seconded the motion. 
 

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent (McDowell) 
 

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

a. Tyler Code updates 
b. Interfund loan policy 
c. 17/18 audit 

 
6. ADJOURN 

 
Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 12:07 p.m. 

4



Attachment to February 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes5



Attachment to February 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
Revised 2/18/2020 

FINANCE STANDING COMMITTEE 

AD HOC COMMITTEES 

 
BUDGETING POLICY 

Committee Members: Ted Siegler and Amanda Rice 

Assignment: Write a policy on budgeting 

Date Formation Approved: August 9, 2018 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Policy Approved 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

RESERVE FUND POLICY 

Committee Members: David Pierson and Cindy Steidel 

Assignment: Revise the existing Reserve Fund policy 

Date Formation Approved: August 9, 2018 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Policy transitioned to new members 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

INTER-FUND LOAN POLICY 

Committee Members: David Pierson 

Assignment: Revise the Inter-Fund Loan policy 

Date Formation Approved: October 11, 2018 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Policy Approved 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Committee Members: Ted Siegler and Cindy Steidel 

Assignment:  Revising the Debt Management policy 

Date Formation Approved: November 1, 2018 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Policy Approved 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

 

6



Attachment to February 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
Revised 2/18/2020 

FINANCE COMMITTEE GOALS 

Committee Members: Cindy Steidel, Mary Maher and Marvin Corne 

Assignment: Formalize the Finance Committee goals that were discussed at February 12, 2019 meeting and 

report back at a future Finance Committee meeting 

Date Formation Approved: February 12, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Completed through CCSD Board 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

FINANCE COMMITTEE BYLAWS AND MISSION STATEMENT 

Committee Members: Dewayne Lee and Cheryl McDowell 

Assignment: Put together bylaws and a mission statement for the Finance Committee and bring them back 

for review at a future meeting 

Date Formation Approved: February 12, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Completed through CCSD Board 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT/PROPOSITION 218 

Committee Members: Mary Maher and Marvin Corne 

Assignment: Interact directly with District staff on the budget and Prop 218 budget spreadsheet 

development 

Date Formation Approved: February 12, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Completed through CCSD Board 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

RESERVE FUND POLICY  
 
Committee members: Ted Siegler and Marvin Corne 

Assignment: Work on Reserve Fund Policy 

Date Formation Approved: March 26, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Policy approved 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

 

 

7



Attachment to February 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
Revised 2/18/2020 

FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 BUDGET  

Committee members: Mary Maher and Ted Siegler 

Assignment: Work with staff on the details of the 2019-20 Budget 

Date Formation Approved: April 23, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Completed through CCSD Board 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

REVIEW THE BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES WATER, SWF AND SEWER TABLES & CHARTS RELATIVE 
TO THE PROPOSITION 218 RATE STUDY 

Committee members: Dewayne Lee and Marvin Corne 

Assignment: Review the Bartle and Wells rate studies and to defer the actual review until after completion 
of the 2018/19 audit 

Date Formation Approved: July 30, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Open 

REVIEW CCSD FEE SCHEDULE 

Committee members: Ted Siegler and Mary Maher 

Assignment: Review the CCSD fee schedule and to defer the actual review until after completion of the 
2018/19 audit 

Date Formation Approved: July 30, 2019 – Finance Committee Meeting 

Status: Some fees being reviewed by CCSD management.  Close until requested by board to re-open 

Date Committee Closed: February 18, 2020 – Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

 

8



 

 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES  

Wednesday, March 18, 2020 10:00 AM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
  
Committee members present via Zoom: Cindy Steidel, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee, Mary 
Maher and Marvin Corne. Excused absence: Cheryl McDowell.   
  
Staff present at Veterans’ Memorial Building: John Weigold, General Manager and Haley 
Dodson, Deputy District Clerk 
 
Staff present via Zoom: Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
 
Public present at Veterans’ Memorial Building: Paul Nugent 
 
Cheryl McDowell arrived at the Veterans’ Memorial Building at 10:50 a.m. 
  
Public present via Zoom: Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Donn Howell, Christine Heinrichs, 
David Pierson, David Bruner, CPA and Harry Farmer 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

 
Chairman Steidel had no report. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Mrs. Dodson read email comments from Leslie Richards & Christine Heinrichs. 

 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

A.   Discuss and Review Fiscal Year 17/18 Audit and Financial Statements 
 

Committee member Corne moved to approve sending the Fiscal Year 17/18 Audit and Financial 
Statements forward to the CCSD Board for their review 
 
Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Lee, Maher, Corne, Siegler), 0-Nays, 1 absent (McDowell) 
 

Discussion:  

9



 

 

Questions and comments about negative cash balances, interfund loans and the 
expectation that the Fiscal Year 18/19 audit would be completed in a timelier manner as 
17/18 laid the groundwork for further audits.  

 
Detailed interfund loan information will be reviewed by the finance committee after the 
18/19 audit. 

 
Ms. Duffield reviewed Mr. Bruner’s recommendations for improvements and discussed 
actions completed and/or in process to address the issues. 

 

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Reallocation of $95 K for truck after review by the Resources and Infrastructure 
Committee 
 
Rate increase yearly review prior to CCSD Board review & approval 
 
Moved April meeting to April 7 at 10:00am to align with CCSD monthly schedule 

 
5. ADJOURN 

 
 Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 10:55 a.m.  

10



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA NO. 4.B. 
       
FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 28, 2020      Subject: Review and Discuss Capital  
           Improvement Project Budget  
           Reallocations and Consider Approval  
           of Staff Recommendations    
             

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee review and discuss capital 
improvement project budget reallocations and approve recommendations to the Board. The 
capital improvement project budget reallocations are provided in the chart below. 
 
DISCUSSION: At the December 19, 2019 Board meeting, approval was given to purchase and 
finance a new 2019 Vactor truck in the Wastewater Fund. The finance installment agreement 
requires the first payment on January 6, 2021, which is in FY 2020/21. The Board requested 
staff to work with the Resources & Infrastructure and Finance Committees to determine how 
the existing budget in FY 2019/20 of $95,000 should be reallocated. Staff is recommending the 
$95,000 capital improvement budget not be reallocated. Staff recommends this unused budget 
be placed in reserves at fiscal year end and be used for capital improvement budget in FY 
2020/21. Staff anticipates the need for additional funding of the SST – PGE Turnkey project.  
 
During the third quarter of FY 2019/2020 (January 1 – March 31, 2020), there is a clean-up 
adjustment in the Water Fund, due to the actual costs of the Generator being slightly greater 
than estimated and a new funding request for the Urban Water Management Plan Update 
(UWMP) in the SWF Fund. Both projects are categorized as capital improvements and require 
a capital project budget reallocation.  
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee make a recommendation to the Board to approve 
the unused $95,000 capital improvement project budget for the Vactor Truck be placed in 
Wastewater Fund reserves at fiscal year-end and to approve the capital improvement project 
budget reallocations which are outlined in the chart below. 
. 
Budget Reallocations

Fund Date Agenda Item Purpose Sources Uses

Water 8/15/2019 3.A. SCADA System - Reallocate budget 1,449$          -$               

Water  Generator - Add Budget (reconciling adjustment only) -$              1,449$           

Fund Sub-Total 1,449$          1,449$           

Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$              

SWF-Capital 8/15/2019 3.A. Tank Purchase - Reduce Budget 24,902$       -$               

SWF-Capital  Urban Water Mgmt Plan Update - Add Project & Budget -$              24,902$         

Fund Sub-Total 24,902$       24,902$         

Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$              

Difference (Total unidentified sources of funding) -$               
 

11



The Resources & Infrastructure Committee reviewed the Vactor Truck recommendation on 
March 9, 2020 and the UWMP recommendation on April 22, 2020 and approved staff’s 
recommendation. These recommendations will be included as part of the FY 2019/20 3rd 
quarter budget report. 
 
 
 
 
 

12



Amended 4/27/2020 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA NO. 4.C. 
       
FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 28, 2020      Subject: Review of Third Quarter Budget  
         Report and Staff  
         Recommendations to Adjust  
         Capital Project Budgets  
  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee review and discuss the FY 
2019/2020 3rd quarter budget report and approve capital project budget adjustment 
recommendations to the Board of Directors. The capital project budget adjustments are 
provided in the chart below.  
 
DISCUSSION: The Wastewater Fund budget includes $95,000 for purchase of a Vactor Truck. 
Due to financing arrangements, this budget will not be used in FY 2019/2020 and would be 
placed in reserves for future year use. The Resources & Infrastructure Committee approved 
not using the $95,000 budget and placing this in Wastewater Fund reserves at fiscal year-end. 
 
The Resources & Infrastructure Committee approved reallocation of a capital improvement 
project at their April 22, 2020 meeting and staff is recommending a clean-up budget 
adjustment, which is included as a concurrent agenda item 4.B. 
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee make the recommendations to the Board of 
Directors to receive and file the FY 2019/2020 3rd quarter report, to approve the unused 
$95,000 capital improvement project budget for the Vactor Truck be placed in Wastewater 
Fund reserves at fiscal year-end and approve the capital project budget adjustments which are 
outlined in the chart below.   
 
Budget Reallocations

Fund Date Agenda Item Purpose Sources Uses

Water 8/15/2019 3.A. SCADA System - Reallocate budget 1,449$          -$               

Water  Generator - Add Budget (reconciling adjustment only) -$              1,449$           

Fund Sub-Total 1,449$          1,449$           

Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$              

SWF-Capital 8/15/2019 3.A. Tank Purchase - Reduce Budget 24,902$       -$               

SWF-Capital  Urban Water Mgmt Plan Update - Add Project & Budget -$              24,902$         

Fund Sub-Total 24,902$       24,902$         

Difference (unidentified sources of funding) -$              

Difference (Total unidentified sources of funding) -$               
 
Attachment: A) 3rd quarter budget report FY 2019/2020 
  B) Capital Projects List  

13



  C) Capital Projects List with Priorities Color Coded 
D) Capital Projects List Revised 4/1/2020 – Added 4/27/2020 

 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



1

2  Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost
3 Water Distribution System Projects
4 1 Pressure Zone 2 to Zone 7 transmission main replacement @ SR Creek pedestrian bridge 1 120,000$         120,000$         
5 2 Water Meter Replacements & Upgrades 1 1,050,000$     1,050,000$     
6 3 Annual GIS updating & upgrades 1 10,000$           100,000$         
7 4 Piney Way erosion control inspection report and follow-up protection efforts for existing pipeline 1 10,000$           10,000$           
8 1,190,000$     1,280,000$     
9 5 Subzone metering of distribution system 2 150,000$         150,000$         
10 6 Stuart Street Tank Replacement (125K gallon welded steel tank with new foundation) 2 458,000$         458,000$         
11 608,000$         608,000$         
12 7 Replacement of problematic service lines within Leimert 3 130,000$         130,000$         
13 8 Water Master Plan Amendment (revised fire flow modeling/tank sizing check) 3 35,000$           35,000$           
14 9 Annual Water pipelines, pumps, and PRV repairs and replacements 3 50,000$           500,000$         
15 10 Valve Replacements 3 20,000$           20,000$           
16 235,000$         685,000$         
17

11
Inspection & spot repair to water transmission main under S. Parks wetlands area; or lining of transmission main plus study & 
predesign 4 80,000$           80,000$           

18 12 Pine Knolls - Iva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 165,000$         165,000$         
19 245,000$         245,000$         
20 Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects
21 1 SCADA System - Long-term Water Portion 1 250,000$         250,000$         
22 2 Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well SS-3 2 25,000$           25,000$           
23 3 San Simeon well field generator replacement 2 100,000$         100,000$         
24 125,000$         125,000$         
25 4 Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 1,016,000$     1,016,000$     
26 Water conservation
27 1 Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 1 10,000$           10,000$           
28 Vehicles & Trailer Mounted-Equipment
29 1 Vehicle Replacement Program Reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 25,000$           250,000$         
30 Overhead Projects
31 1 Contingency/reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 15,000$           150,000$         
32 4,619,000$     
33 1,940,000$     
34 733,000$         
35 1,701,000$     
36 245,000$         
37

38  Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost
39 Permitting
40 1 EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions to support  the SWF's Regular CDP) 1 10,000$           10,000$           
41 2 Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 100,000$         100,000$         
42 110,000$         110,000$         
43 Interim, short-term SWF Modifications
44 1 Modifications to facilitate off-hauling RO waste (secondary containment, grading, rock, purchase tanks)
45 a) Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 20,000$           20,000$           
46 b) Tank purchase 1 80,000$           80,000$           
47 100,000$         100,000$         
48 Advanced Water Treatment Plant 
49 1 Miscelaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 10,000$           10,000$           
50 2 Filters / membrane replacements (or build reserves for future) 2 -$                  
51 10,000$           10,000$           
52 Long-Term Improvement Modifications
53

1 
Consutling assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings, redefine work plan, & update scope of 
work) 1 40,000$           40,000$           

54 2 Future permanent mods at SWF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill contrainment/loading pad] (1,2) 2 200,000$         200,000$         
55 3 AWTP pull-barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 50,000$           50,000$           
56 250,000$         250,000$         
57

4 
Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reporting software and tablets (yr 1 is software/programming 
assistance) 3 25,000$           25,000$           

58 5 Installation of remote sensing instrumentation at SS creek (needs access agreement with State Parks) 3 10,000$           10,000$           
59 6 Solar Array System (1,2) 3 375,000$         375,000$         
60 410,000$         410,000$         
61 920,000$         
62 250,000$         
63 260,000$         
64 410,000$         
65 -

SWF CIP - Capital Improvement Program (Revised 4/30/2019 - For Discussion Only)

Water CIP - Capital Improvement Program (Revised 5/6/2019 - For Discussion Only)

Priority 4 Subtotal

Priority 3 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

 Priority 2 Subtotal

Grand Total
Priority 1 Total
Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total
Priority 4 Total

Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Priority 3 Subtotal
Grand Total

Priority 1 Total
Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total
Priority 4 Total

Priority 2 Subtotal

69



1    

2     Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost
3     Wastewater Treatment Plant Projects in SST
4    

1

Electrical Upgrades (ECM 7) ‐ Conduits between PG&E transformer and service witchboard, switchboard, connections to 

existing switchboard, connections to generator) SST 232,500$             232,500$            
5    

2

Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements (ECM 10) ‐ Submersible pumps, hydrpneumatic tank, demo, electrical/I&C

SST 185,000$             185,000$            
6     3 Sewer Lift Stations (ECM 12) ‐ Lift Station B1, Lift Station B4, Electrical/I&C SST 3,945,000$         3,945,000$        
7    

4

Influent Lift Station Modifications (ECM 2) ‐ Bypassing; VFDs; Equipment & Material Demo; Pumps, guiderails, valves, and 

piping installation; upper concrete wet well deck & hatches (installation); electrical/I&C; new concrete and repair coatings

SST 846,250$             846,250$            
8    

5

Modified Ludzak‐Ettinger Process Upgrade (ECM 3) ‐ MLE conversion based on Carollo 2015 Study minus VFD costs; 

header repair SST 853,750$             853,750$            
9     6 Influent Flow Equalization (ECM 1) ‐ New or refurbished EQ tanks based on Carollo 10% design SST 1,060,000$         1,060,000$        

10  

7

Effluent Pump Station Improvements (ECM 11) ‐ Demo; surge tank replacement; pump replacement; install new VFDs; 

flowmeter; discharge manifold piping; instrumentation; replace air release valves; pipeline cleaning and flushing; 

electrical/I&C SST 733,750$             733,750$            
11  

8

RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements (ECM 5) ‐ RAS pumping system; WAS pumping system; scum pumps replacement; 

skimming troughs replacement; electrical/I&C SST 496,250$             496,250$            
12   9 SCADA System (ECM 9) ‐ New SCADA system based on Carolla 10% Design SST 721,250$             721,250$            
13   10 Backup Power (ECM 8) ‐ 365 kW NG Generator; Demo; Propane backup SST 497,500$             497,500$            
14   11 Blower System Improvements (ECM 4) ‐ Replace 2 blowers; duct replacement SST 1,345,000$         1,345,000$        
15  

12

Sludge Thickening (ECM 6) ‐ Rehabilitate rotary drum thickener and screw press; new transfer pumps; stabilization tanks; 

aeration system and control valve; demo of clarifiers; rolloff area with roof; electrical/I&C SST 961,250$             961,250$            
16   11,877,500$       11,877,500$      
17   Treatment Plant Projects Not in SST
18   1 Clarifier Repairs (replace eastern drive unit's metalic hubs with non‐corrosive hubs) 1 35,000$               35,000$              
19   Collection System Projects
20   1 Lift Station B‐2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill) new control panel at grade el. 1 425,000$             425,000$            
21   2 Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) new control panel  1 250,000$             250,000$            
22   3 Lift Station 4 (DeVault Pl/Seaclift Estates)  VFDs /new elect panel & 3 phase pump motors 1 85,000$               85,000$              
23   4 Five‐Year Replacement and New PCs for operators 1 10,000$               20,000$              
24   5 Annual manhole inspections and report on needed corrections (approx. 20% of system/yr) 1 40,000$               400,000$            
25  

6

Annual Collection System Phased televising & cleaning (revised 11/20/18 reduced cost by 50% & extended number of 

years ‐ SSMP has this over 10 yrs,) 1 50,000$               500,000$            
26   7 Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill) new submsersible pumps, MCC, bypass piping 1 400,000$             400,000$            
27   8 Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)  control panel at grade el 1 90,000$               90,000$              
28   9 Lift Station A‐1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace) submersible pumps, MCC, bypass piping 1 265,000$             265,000$            
29   1,615,000$         2,435,000$        
30  

31   1 Lift Station B improvements (SR Creek/behind Park Hill) new control panel  2 75,000$               75,000$              
32   2 Annual manhole raising due to street overlays & roadway work/Manhole cover replacements 2 10,000$               100,000$            
33   85,000$               175,000$            
34  

35   1 Annual Collection System Repairs to reduce I/I & damaged pipe sections 3 50,000$               500,000$            
36   2 Lift Station B ‐ new wet well, submersible pumps, and valve vault (placeholder) 3 300,000$             300,000$            
37   3 Collection System Assessment software (E.g, t4 Spatial or other) 3 10,000$               10,000$              
38  

4

Annual Collection System Assessment/engineering for repairs (extended number of years ‐ SSMP has this occurring over 

10 yrs) 3 30,000$               300,000$            
39   5 Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) submserible pumps, MCC, bypass piping 3 250,000$             250,000$            
40   6 Lift Station B ‐ replace existing generator 3 60,000$               60,000$              
41   700,000$             1,420,000$        
42  

43   1 Annual SCADA System Maintenance or Upgrades ‐ Collections System 4 25,000$               25,000$              
44   2 Collection System smoke testing 4 50,000$               50,000$              
45   75,000$               75,000$              
46   Vehicles and Trailer‐ Mounted Equipment
47  

1

Pearpoint or equal TV inspection camera  (removed cost from mid year total to meet reduced funding balance, 

11/20/2018.) 1 50,000$               50,000$              
48   2 Vactor truck ‐ replace with new $430K truck that meets emssion requirements (7 yr loan @ 4.5%) 1 518,000$             518,000$            
49   568,000$             568,000$            
50  

51   3 Vehicle Replacement Program (Annual reserves) 3 25,000$               250,000$            
52  

53   4 Portable equipment replacement program ‐ backhoes, generators and pumps (Annual reserves) 4 15,000$               150,000$            
54   Deferred Major Maintenance
55   1 Cleaning of aeration basins (after screen installation) 1 20,000$               20,000$              
56   2 Cleaning of pipelines from headworks to aeration tanks (after screen installation), including cleanout additions 1 10,000$               10,000$              
57   30,000$               30,000$              
58  

59   3 Western clarifier ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$               40,000$              
60   4 Eastern clarifer ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$               40,000$              

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 5/6/2019 ‐ For Discussion Only)

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

70



1    

2     Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 5/6/2019 ‐ For Discussion Only)

61   5 Repainting of WWTP 2 30,000$               30,000$              
62   6 Repainting of lift station facilities 2 10,000$               10,000$              
63   40,000$               40,000$              
64  

65   7 Seal coat AC pavement at WWTP 4 65,000$               65,000$              
66   17,120,500$      
67   Priority 1 Total 3,068,000$        
68   Priority 2 Total 215,000$            
69   Priority 3 Total 1,670,000$        
70   Priority 4 Total 290,000$            
71   SST Total 11,877,500$      

Subtotal

Grand Total

71



1

2
3
4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40

41
42

A B C D E F G

Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

FY '20 Wastewater Treatment Plant Projects in SST

Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) SST 160,000$           688,404$          Added 2/26

Electrical Upgrades (ECM 7) ‐ Conduits between PG&E transformer and service 

witchboard, switchboard, connections to existing switchboard, connections to generator)
SST 232,500$           232,500$         

Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements (ECM 10) ‐ Submersible pumps, 

hydrpneumatic tank, demo, electrical/I&C SST 185,000$           185,000$         

Sewer Lift Stations (ECM 12) ‐ Lift Station B1, Lift Station B4, Electrical/I&C SST 3,945,000$        3,945,000$     

Influent Lift Station Modifications (ECM 2) ‐ Bypassing; VFDs; Equipment & Material Demo; 

Pumps, guiderails, valves, and piping installation; upper concrete wet well deck & hatches 

(installation); electrical/I&C; new concrete and repair coatings SST 846,250$           846,250$         

Modified Ludzak‐Ettinger Process Upgrade (ECM 3) ‐ MLE conversion based on Carollo 

2015 Study minus VFD costs; header repair SST 853,750$           853,750$         

Influent Flow Equalization (ECM 1) ‐ New or refurbished EQ tanks based on Carollo 10% 

design SST 1,060,000$        1,060,000$     

Effluent Pump Station Improvements (ECM 11) ‐ Demo; surge tank replacement; pump 

replacement; install new VFDs; flowmeter; discharge manifold piping; instrumentation; 

replace air release valves; pipeline cleaning and flushing; electrical/I&C
SST 733,750$           733,750$         

RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements (ECM 5) ‐ RAS pumping system; WAS pumping 

system; scum pumps replacement; skimming troughs replacement; electrical/I&C
SST 496,250$           496,250$         

SCADA System (ECM 9) ‐ New SCADA system based on Carolla 10% Design SST 721,250$           721,250$         

Backup Power (ECM 8) ‐ 365 kW NG Generator; Demo; Propane backup SST 497,500$           497,500$         

Blower System Improvements (ECM 4) ‐ Replace 2 blowers; duct replacement SST 1,345,000$        1,345,000$     

Sludge Thickening (ECM 6) ‐ Rehabilitate rotary drum thickener and screw press; new 

transfer pumps; stabilization tanks; aeration system and control valve; demo of clarifiers; 

rolloff area with roof; electrical/I&C SST 961,250$           961,250$         

12,037,500$     12,565,904$   
Treatment Plant Projects Not in SST

Clarifier Repairs (replace eastern drive unit's metalic hubs with non‐corrosive hubs) 1 35,000$             35,000$           

Collection System Projects

Lift Station B‐2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill) new control panel at grade el. 1 425,000$           425,000$         
Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) new control panel  1 250,000$           250,000$         

Lift Station 4 (DeVault Pl/Seaclift Estates)  VFDs /new elect panel & 3 phase pump motors 1 85,000$             85,000$           

Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill) new submsersible pumps, MCC, bypass 

piping 1 400,000$           400,000$         

Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)  control panel at grade el 1 90,000$             90,000$           

Lift Station A‐1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace) submersible pumps, bypass piping
1 265,000$           265,000$         

A Lift Station A‐1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace) MCC, SCADA improvements 1 45,000$             45,000$            50,835$      Added 2/26

1,805,000$        1,595,000$     

Lift Station B improvements (SR Creek/behind Park Hill) new control panel  2 75,000$             75,000$           

Lift Station B ‐ new wet well, submersible pumps, and valve vault (placeholder) 3 300,000$           300,000$         
Collection System Assessment software (E.g, t4 Spatial or other) 3 10,000$             10,000$           

Annual Collection System Assessment/engineering for repairs (extended number of years ‐ 

SSMP has this occurring over 10 yrs) 3 30,000$             300,000$         
Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) submserible pumps, MCC, bypass piping 3 250,000$           250,000$         

Lift Station B ‐ replace existing generator 3 60,000$             60,000$           

650,000$           920,000$         
Annual SCADA System Maintenance or Upgrades ‐ Collections System 4 25,000$             25,000$           

Collection System smoke testing 4 50,000$             50,000$           

75,000$             75,000$           
Vehicles and Trailer‐ Mounted Equipment

Pearpoint or equal TV inspection camera  (removed cost from mid year total to meet 

reduced funding balance, 11/20/2018.) 1 50,000$             50,000$           

Vactor truck ‐ replace with new $430K truck that meets emssion requirements (7 yr loan 

@ 4.5%) 1 518,000$           518,000$          402,435$   

568,000$           568,000$         

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 2/26/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

72



1

2

A B C D E F G

Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 2/26/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

43
44
45

46
47

48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

57

58

59
60

61
62

63

64
65
66
67
68

Non‐CIP Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost
Major Maintenance

Cleaning of aeration basins (after screen installation) 1 20,000$             20,000$           

Cleaning of pipelines from headworks to aeration tanks (after screen installation), 

including cleanout additions 1 10,000$             10,000$           
Annual Collection System Repairs to reduce I/I & damaged pipe sections 1 50,000$             500,000$         

Annual manhole raising due to street overlays & roadway work/Manhole cover 

replacements 1 10,000$             100,000$         

90,000$             630,000$         

Western clarifier ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$             40,000$           

Eastern clarifer ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$             40,000$           

Repainting of WWTP 2 30,000$             30,000$           

Repainting of lift station facilities 2 10,000$             10,000$           

120,000$           120,000$         

Seal coat AC pavement at WWTP 4 65,000$             65,000$           

Annual Inspections and Reserves New Section 2/26

Annual manhole inspections and report on needed corrections (approx. 20% of system/yr) 1 40,000$             400,000$         

Annual Collection System Phased televising & cleaning (revised 11/20/18 reduced cost by 

50% & extended number of years ‐ SSMP has this over 10 yrs) 1 50,000$             500,000$         

Five‐Year Replacement and New PCs for operators (Initial purchase and then build 

reserves) 1 10,000$             20,000$           

Vehicle Replacement Program (Annual reserves) 1 25,000$             250,000$         

Portable equipment replacement program ‐ backhoes, generators and pumps (Annual 

reserves) 1 15,000$             150,000$         

140,000$           1,320,000$     

17,968,904$   

Budgeted for FY 2020; A = added to budget as adjustment Priority 1 Total 4,148,000$     
Completed Priority 2 Total 195,000$         
In Progress Priority 3 Total 920,000$         
Not Started Priority 4 Total 140,000$         

SST Total 12,565,904$   

Subtotal

Grand Total

Subtotal

Subtotal

73



1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55

56
57
58

59

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

A B D E F G H

 Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

FY '20 Water Distribution System Projects

Pressure Zone 2 to Zone 7 transmission main replacement @ SR Creek pedestrian bridge 1 120,000$            120,000$        In Permitting

Water Meter Replacements & Upgrades (phased) 1 186,000$            1,050,000$    Developing RFP

Piney Way erosion control inspection report and follow‐up protection efforts for existing pipeline 1 10,000$              10,000$         

316,000$            1,180,000$   

Subzone metering of distribution system 2 150,000$            150,000$       

Replacement of problematic service lines within Leimert 3 130,000$            130,000$       

Water Master Plan Amendment (revised fire flow modeling/tank sizing check) 3 35,000$              35,000$         

165,000$            165,000$       

Inspection & spot repair to water transmission main under S. Parks wetlands area; or lining of 

transmission main plus study & predesign 4 80,000$              80,000$         

Pine Knolls ‐ Iva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 165,000$            165,000$       

245,000$            245,000$       
Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects
SCADA System ‐ Long‐term Water Portion 1 250,000$            250,000$        Phase 1 Done

Stuart Street Tank Replacement (125K gallon welded steel tank with new foundation) 2 458,000$            458,000$        Recategorized 2/26

Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well SS‐3 2 25,000$              25,000$         
A San Simeon well field generator replacement 2 100,000$            100,000$        50,449$   

583,000$            583,000$       
Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 1,016,000$        1,016,000$   

Non‐CIP Projects New Section 2/26

Major Maintenance

Annual Water pipelines, pumps, and PRV repairs and replacements 3 50,000$              500,000$        Recategorized 2/26

Valve Replacements 3 20,000$              20,000$          Recategorized 2/26

70,000$              520,000$       
Water conservation
Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 1 10,000$              10,000$         
Annual Inspections & Reserves

Annual GIS updating & upgrades 1 10,000$              100,000$        Recategorized 2/26

Vehicle Replacement Program Reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 25,000$              250,000$       
Contingency/reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 15,000$              150,000$       

60,000$              510,000$       

4,619,000$   

1,940,000$   
733,000$       

1,701,000$   
245,000$       

 Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost

Permitting
EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions to support  the SWF's Regular CDP) 1 28,609$              28,609$          Increased cost 2/26

Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 100,000$            100,000$       

128,609$            128,609$       

Interim, short‐term SWF Modifications
Modifications to facilitate off‐hauling RO waste (secondary containment, grading, rock, purchase 

tanks)
a) Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 20,000$              20,000$         
b) Tank purchase 1 80,000$              80,000$          27,563$   

100,000$            100,000$       
Advanced Water Treatment Plant 
Miscelaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 10,000$              10,000$         
Filters / membrane replacements and build reserves for future 2 60,000$              120,000$        Revised 2/26

70,000$              130,000$       
Long‐Term Improvement Modifications
Consutling assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings, redefine work plan, 

& update scope of work) 1 40,000$              40,000$         
Future permanent mods at SWF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill 

contrainment/loading pad] (1,2) 2 200,000$            200,000$       
AWTP pull‐barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 50,000$              50,000$         

250,000$            250,000$       
Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reporting software and tablets (yr 1 is 

software/programming assistance) 3 25,000$              25,000$         

Installation of remote sensing instrumentation at SS creek (needs access agreement with State Parks) 3 10,000$              10,000$         
Solar Array System (1,2) 3 375,000$            375,000$       

410,000$            410,000$       

1,058,609$   

Budgeted for FY 2020; A = added to budget as adjustment 268,609$       
Completed 380,000$       
In Progress 410,000$       
Not Started ‐

 Priority 1 Subtotal

 Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Grand Total

Priority 4 Subtotal

Priority 3 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

 Priority 2 Subtotal

 Priority 3 Subtotal

Water CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 2/26/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

SWF CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 4/30/2019 ‐ For Discussion Only)

Priority 1 Total
Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total
Priority 4 Total

Priority 3 Subtotal

Grand Total

Priority 1 Total
Priority 2 Total
Priority 3 Total
Priority 4 Total

74



1

2
3
4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26

27
28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35
36
37

38
39
40

41

A B C D E F G

Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

FY Wastewater Treatment Plant Projects in SST

19‐20 Investment Grade Audit (30% Design for all ECMs) SST 160,000$           688,404$          Added 2/26

Electrical Upgrades (ECM 7) ‐ Conduits between PG&E transformer and service 

witchboard, switchboard, connections to existing switchboard, connections to generator)

SST 232,500$           232,500$         

Secondary Water System (3W) Improvements (ECM 10) ‐ Submersible pumps, 

hydrpneumatic tank, demo, electrical/I&C SST 185,000$           185,000$         

Sewer Lift Stations (ECM 12) ‐ Lift Station B1, Lift Station B4, Electrical/I&C SST 3,945,000$        3,945,000$     

Influent Lift Station Modifications (ECM 2) ‐ Bypassing; VFDs; Equipment & Material Demo;

Pumps, guiderails, valves, and piping installation; upper concrete wet well deck & hatches 

(installation); electrical/I&C; new concrete and repair coatings SST 846,250$           846,250$         

Modified Ludzak‐Ettinger Process Upgrade (ECM 3) ‐ MLE conversion based on Carollo 

2015 Study minus VFD costs; header repair SST 853,750$           853,750$         

Influent Flow Equalization (ECM 1) ‐ New or refurbished EQ tanks based on Carollo 10% 

design SST 1,060,000$        1,060,000$     

Effluent Pump Station Improvements (ECM 11) ‐ Demo; surge tank replacement; pump 

replacement; install new VFDs; flowmeter; discharge manifold piping; instrumentation; 

replace air release valves; pipeline cleaning and flushing; electrical/I&C

SST 733,750$           733,750$         

RAS and WAS Pumping Improvements (ECM 5) ‐ RAS pumping system; WAS pumping 

system; scum pumps replacement; skimming troughs replacement; electrical/I&C SST 496,250$           496,250$         

SCADA System (ECM 9) ‐ New SCADA system based on Carolla 10% Design SST 721,250$           721,250$         

Backup Power (ECM 8) ‐ 365 kW NG Generator; Demo; Propane backup SST 497,500$           497,500$         

Blower System Improvements (ECM 4) ‐ Replace 2 blowers; duct replacement SST 1,345,000$        1,345,000$     

Sludge Thickening (ECM 6) ‐ Rehabilitate rotary drum thickener and screw press; new 

transfer pumps; stabilization tanks; aeration system and control valve; demo of clarifiers; 

rolloff area with roof; electrical/I&C SST 961,250$           961,250$         

12,037,500$     12,565,904$   

Treatment Plant Projects Not in SST

18‐19 Replace Digester Catwalks 1 45,000$             45,000$            43,720$     

18‐19 Influent screen, support platform design, & installation 1 164,509$           164,509$          156,675$   

Clarifier Repairs (replace eastern drive unit's metalic hubs with non‐corrosive hubs) 1 35,000$             35,000$           

244,509$           244,509$          200,395$   

Collection System Projects

Lift Station B‐2 (Wood Dr./E. Lodge Hill) new control panel at grade el. 1 425,000$           425,000$         

Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) new control panel  1 250,000$           250,000$         

Lift Station 4 (DeVault Pl/Seaclift Estates)  VFDs /new elect panel & 3 phase pump motors 1 85,000$             85,000$           

Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill) new submsersible pumps, MCC, bypass 

piping 1 400,000$           400,000$         

Lift Station A (Nottingham & Leighton/Park Hill)  control panel at grade el 1 90,000$             90,000$           

Lift Station A‐1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace) submersible pumps, bypass piping

1 265,000$           265,000$         

19‐20 Lift Station A‐1 (Sherwood & Harvey/Marine Terrace) MCC, SCADA improvements 1 45,000$             45,000$            50,835$      Added 2/26

1,560,000$        1,560,000$      50,835$     

Lift Station B improvements (SR Creek/behind Park Hill) new control panel  2 75,000$             75,000$           

Lift Station B ‐ new wet well, submersible pumps, and valve vault (placeholder) 3 300,000$           300,000$         

Collection System Assessment software (E.g, t4 Spatial or other) 3 10,000$             10,000$           

Annual Collection System Assessment/engineering for repairs (extended number of years ‐ 

SSMP has this occurring over 10 yrs) 3 30,000$             300,000$         

Lift Station B‐3 (Green St./W. Lodge Hill) submserible pumps, MCC, bypass piping 3 250,000$           250,000$         

Lift Station B ‐ replace existing generator 3 60,000$             60,000$           

650,000$           920,000$         

Annual SCADA System Maintenance or Upgrades ‐ Collections System 4 25,000$             25,000$           

Collection System smoke testing 4 50,000$             50,000$           

75,000$             75,000$           

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 4/1/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Added 4/27/202075



1

2

A B C D E F G

Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

Wastewater CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program (Revised 4/1/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

42

43
44

45
46

47

48
49
50
51

52
53

54

55
56
57
58
59

60
61

62

63

64

65
66

67

68

69

70
71
72
73
74

Vehicles and Trailer‐ Mounted Equipment

19‐20

Pearpoint or equal TV inspection camera  (removed cost from mid year total to meet 

reduced funding balance, 11/20/2018.) 1 50,000$             50,000$           

18‐19 F‐350 Service Truck with Crane Body 1 57,040$             57,040$            56,540$     

19‐20

Vactor truck ‐ replace with new $430K truck that meets emssion requirements (7 yr loan 

@ 4.5%) 1 518,000$           518,000$          402,435$   

19‐20 Replacement Rack Truck (F‐150) ‐ ‐$                    ‐$                   24,193$     

625,040$           625,040$          483,168$   

Non‐CIP Wastewater Projects  Ranking Project Cost 10‐Yr Cost Actual Cost

Major Maintenance

18‐19 Paint Digester Handrails 1 15,000$             15,000$            17,000$     

Cleaning of aeration basins (after screen installation) 1 20,000$             20,000$           

Cleaning of pipelines from headworks to aeration tanks (after screen installation), 

including cleanout additions 1 10,000$             10,000$           

Annual Collection System Repairs to reduce I/I & damaged pipe sections 1 50,000$             500,000$         

Annual manhole raising due to street overlays & roadway work/Manhole cover 

replacements 1 10,000$             100,000$         

105,000$           645,000$          17,000$     

Western clarifier ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$             40,000$           

Eastern clarifer ‐ Replace clarifier chain, wear shoes, skid plates, & sprockets 2 40,000$             40,000$           

Repainting of WWTP 2 30,000$             30,000$           

Repainting of lift station facilities 2 10,000$             10,000$           

120,000$           120,000$         

Seal coat AC pavement at WWTP 4 65,000$             65,000$           

Annual Inspections and Reserves New Section 2/26

Annual manhole inspections and report on needed corrections (approx. 20% of system/yr) 1 40,000$             400,000$         

Annual Collection System Phased televising & cleaning (revised 11/20/18 reduced cost by 

50% & extended number of years ‐ SSMP has this over 10 yrs) 1 50,000$             500,000$         

Five‐Year Replacement and New PCs for operators (Initial purchase and then build 

reserves) 1 10,000$             20,000$           

Vehicle Replacement Program (Annual reserves) 1 25,000$             250,000$         

Portable equipment replacement program ‐ backhoes, generators and pumps (Annual 

reserves) 1 15,000$             150,000$         

140,000$           1,320,000$     

18,215,453$    751,398$   

Budgeted for FY 2019‐2020 Priority 1 Total 4,394,549$      751,398$   

Completed Priority 2 Total 195,000$         

In Progress Priority 3 Total 920,000$         

Not Started Priority 4 Total 140,000$         

SST Total 12,565,904$   

Subtotal

Grand Total

Subtotal

Subtotal

Subtotal

Added 4/27/202076



1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

40
41
42
43

44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52

53
54
55

56
57
58
59

60
61

62

63
64

65

66

67
68
69

70

71
72
73
74

A B D E F G H

 Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost Actual Cost Notes

FY Water Distribution System Projects

19‐20 Pressure Zone 2 to Zone 7 transmission main replacement @ SR Creek pedestrian bridge 1 120,000$            120,000$        4,471$         In Permitting

19‐20 Water Meter Replacements & Upgrades (phased) 1 186,000$            1,050,000$     500$            Developing RFP

Piney Way erosion control inspection report and follow‐up protection efforts for existing pipeline 1 10,000$              10,000$          

316,000$            1,180,000$     4,971$        

Subzone metering of distribution system 2 150,000$            150,000$       

Replacement of problematic service lines within Leimert 3 130,000$            130,000$       

Water Master Plan Amendment (revised fire flow modeling/tank sizing check) 3 35,000$              35,000$          

165,000$            165,000$       

Inspection & spot repair to water transmission main under S. Parks wetlands area; or lining of 

transmission main plus study & predesign 4 80,000$              80,000$          

Pine Knolls ‐ Iva Court zone 1 pipeline expansion 4 165,000$            165,000$       

245,000$            245,000$       

Tank & Booster Pump Station Projects

19‐20 SCADA System ‐ Long‐term Water Portion 1 250,000$            250,000$        49,457$      Phase 1 Done

Stuart Street Tank Replacement (125K gallon welded steel tank with new foundation) 2 458,000$            458,000$        Recategorized 2/26

Electrical transfer switch and conduit to well SS‐3 2 25,000$              25,000$          

19‐20 San Simeon well field generator replacement 2 100,000$            100,000$        50,449$     

583,000$            583,000$        50,449$     
Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement (aka Zone 2 Booster pump station) 3 1,016,000$         1,016,000$    

Vehicles and Trailer‐Mounted Equipment

18‐19 Replacement Dump Truck 1 76,000$              76,000$           74,871$     

18‐19 Trailer‐Mounted Air Compressor 2 15,000$              15,000$           22,557$     

18‐19 Trailer‐Mounted Vacuum Extractor 2 48,000$              48,000$           46,169$     

63,000$              63,000$           68,726$     

Non‐CIP Projects New Section 2/26

Major Maintenance

Annual Water pipelines, pumps, and PRV repairs and replacements 3 50,000$              500,000$        19,126$      Recategorized 2/26

Valve Replacements 3 20,000$              20,000$           Recategorized 2/26

70,000$              520,000$        19,126$     

Water conservation

Database for water conservation program/tracking with parcel links & APN file conversion 1 10,000$              10,000$          

Annual Inspections & Reserves

Annual GIS updating & upgrades 1 10,000$              100,000$        Recategorized 2/26

Vehicle Replacement Program Reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 25,000$              250,000$       
Contingency/reserves (Accumulate Funds) 1 15,000$              150,000$       

60,000$              510,000$       

4,619,000$     267,600$   

1,940,000$     129,299$   

733,000$        119,175$   

1,701,000$     19,126$     

245,000$       

 Ranking Project Cost 10 yr Cost Actual Cost

Permitting

EIR consulting (follow up agency discussions to support  the SWF's Regular CDP) 1 28,609$              28,609$           Increased cost 2/26

19‐20 Section 7 ESA consulting, annual AMP report, & AMP update 1 100,000$            100,000$        40,487$     

128,609$            128,609$        40,487$     

Interim, short‐term SWF Modifications

18‐19 Short‐term flood damage mitigation 1 10,000$              10,000$           12,566$      Recorded as M&R

18‐19 Hauling of last 18" of water and cleaning impoundment 1 35,000$              35,000$           94,515$     

Modifications to facilitate off‐hauling RO waste (secondary containment, grading, rock, purchase tanks)

19‐20 a) Secondary Containment, Grading, Rock 1 20,000$              20,000$           473$            Recorded as M&R

19‐20 b) Tank purchase 1 80,000$              80,000$           27,563$     

145,000$            145,000$        135,118$   

Advanced Water Treatment Plant 

Miscelaneous instrumentation / monitoring upgrades 2 10,000$              10,000$          

19‐20 Filters / membrane replacements and build reserves for future 2 60,000$              120,000$        59,639$      Revised 2/26

70,000$              130,000$        59,639$     

Long‐Term Improvement Modifications
Consutling assistance for coordination with Army Corps on WRDA grant (meetings, redefine work plan, & 

update scope of work) 1 40,000$              40,000$          

Future permanent mods at SWF for trailer fill station [transfer tanks, piping, & spill contrainment/loading 

pad] (1,2) 2 200,000$            200,000$       
AWTP pull‐barn style covers for outdoor equipment & control panels (1,2) 2 50,000$              50,000$          

250,000$            250,000$       

Sems, Hach WIMS, or custom programmer for logging/reporting software and tablets (yr 1 is 

software/programming assistance) 3 25,000$              25,000$          

Installation of remote sensing instrumentation at SS creek (needs access agreement with State Parks) 3 10,000$              10,000$          
Solar Array System (1,2) 3 375,000$            375,000$       

410,000$            410,000$       

1,103,609$     235,244$   

Budgeted for FY 2020 313,609$        175,605$   

Completed 380,000$        59,639$     

In Progress 410,000$       

Not Started ‐

Priority 4 Subtotal

Priority 3 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

 Priority 2 Subtotal

 Priority 3 Subtotal

 Priority 1 Subtotal

 Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 1 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Priority 2 Subtotal

Grand Total

Water CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program  (Revised 4/1/2020 ‐ For Discussion Only)

SWF CIP ‐ Capital Improvement Program  (Revised 4/30/2019 ‐ For Discussion Only)

Priority 1 Total

Priority 2 Total

Priority 3 Total

Priority 4 Total

Priority 4 Total

 Priority 2 Subtotal

Priority 3 Subtotal

Grand Total

Priority 1 Total

Priority 2 Total

Priority 3 Total

Added 4/27/202077



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Standing Committee    AGENDA NO. 4.D. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  April 28, 2020    Subject: Discussion and Consideration of   
           Recommendations to  
           Approve Water and Wastewater Rate  
           Increases that are Prescribed in Proposition  
           218 Actions Approved by the Board of  
              Directors in May 2019  
               
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee consider the following 
recommendations to the Board of Directors: 
 

1. Approve water (including the sustainable water facility fund), and wastewater rate 
increases for July 1, 2020 as prescribed in Exhibit “A” of Resolution 19-2019, which was 
approved by the Board of Directors on May 23, 2019. 

2. Approve the following findings of consistency with Resolution 27-2018, adopted on 
October 4, 2018 and Resolution 19-2019, adopted on May 23, 2019: 

a. The need for the rate increases continues and includes ensuring that there are 
sufficient revenues from service charges to fund the cost of providing service, 
including the costs of operating and maintaining CCSD’s water, SWF and sewer 
systems to support safe and reliable service. 

b. That the rate increases also continue to be necessary to: 
i. support funding for capital improvements primarily needed to repair, 

replace and/or upgrade aging infrastructure  
ii. to help keep revenues in line with the future cost of inflation  

c. That the rates to be imposed cover no more than the cost that the District incurs 
as detailed in the Water, SWF and Sewer Rate analysis prepared by Bartle Wells 
Association, which was reviewed and considered by the Board of Directors when 
the Board approved Resolution 27-2018 and Resolution 19-2019 adopting water, 
sustainable water facility, and sewer rates, including rates prescribed to be 
effective on July 1, 2020. 

3.  Approve the following additional findings: 
a. To help ensure that the revenues generated from the rates are used for intended 

purposes, the District is implementing measures to promote accountability over 
the rates, including the following:  

i. To help ensure that the rate increases are spent consistent with the details 
included in the Bartles Wells analysis, the District Board of Directors 
established formal goals including an annual Proposition 218 rate review 
process. 

ii. To help ensure that District goals are carried out, the Board of Directors 
also assigned specific goals to its Standing Committees, including the 
Standing Finance Committee. 

78



iii. To help ensure that the goal to establish a Proposition 218 rate review 
process is carried out, the Standing Finance Committee established an 
ad-hoc committee in 2019 to work with District staff in establishing a 
financial model to monitor actual revenues and expenditures with 
comparisons to approved budgets and the Bartle Wells analysis and 
quantification of variances. 

iv. That the Standing Finance Committee and the Board of Directors have 
reviewed the financial model, and to promote accountability over the 
water, SWF, and sewer rates, the financial model is now utilized for fiscal 
year 2019/2020 quarterly reporting budget analysis and will be used for 
future year budgets and comparisons to the Bartle Wells analysis.  

b. To help ensure that the Districts operations and maintenance, and 
implementation of capital projects, major maintenance projects and other 
programs and activities are cost effective, the District Board of Directors also 
established goals for the Standing Resource and Infrastructure Committee, which 
has reviewed District programs and projects, priorities, cost estimates and toured 
District facilities. 

c. To help ensure coordination between the District’s standing committees, an 
annual joint meeting will be considered by the committee chairs prior to the 
meeting that the Board of Directors will consider approving the District’s annual 
budget. 

d. That the District’s annual budget must include provisions for reserves, and the 
use of reserves, based on the Bartles Wells analysis that was considered by the 
Board when Resolution 27-2018 and 19-2019 were approved and to account for 
the variances between actual revenues collected and actual expenditures.  

e. That the need for the rate increases continue to exist, that the District is 
implementing goals and measures to help ensure that revenues generated are 
utilized for the purposes which they are intended, and that it is in the best 
interests of the community of Cambria to implement the rate increases 
prescribed in Exhibit “A” of Resolution 27-2018 and Resolution 19-2019, effective 
July 1, 2020. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The Bartle Wells analysis indicates that increases prescribed for July 1, 2020 will increase 
water rates 5%, SWF rates 12% and sewer rates 12%. 
 
The following is the fiscal impact statement included in the staff report when the Board of 
Directors adopted Resolutions 27-2018 and 19-2019: 
 

“The proposed water, SWF and sewer rate increases are necessary to provide 
adequate revenues to a) fund the annual costs of operating and maintaining 
CCSD’s water, SWF, and sewer systems, and b) support increased funding for 
capital improvements primarily needed to repair, replace, and/or upgrade aging 
infrastructure. Specifically, the water rate increases are designed to phase in 
capital improvement funding to an annual level of $700,000 over 3 years; the 
sewer rate increases are designed to phase in capital funding to an annual level 
of $800,000 over 3 years; and the SWF rates are designed to help restore 

79



balanced budgets assuming the facility is in operation for 2 months of each year 
on averages.”  

DISCUSSION: Since the adoption of Resolution 27-2018 on October 4, 2018 and Resolution 
19-2019 on May 23, 2019, approximately 18 months have elapsed. The recommended
findings were developed recognizing the following:

A. The Bartles Wells analysis included 10-year financial projections.
B. Capital improvement programs are implemented over multiple years.
C. The revenue increases continue to be needed.
D. Continuing to establish budgetary reserves to account for revenues that are collected

but which are unspent at the end of each fiscal year.

Attachment:  

The following are separately posted on the District website, for the April 28, 2020 meeting, at: 

https://www.cambriacsd.org/finance-standing-committee 

• July 12, 2018 material for Board of Directors meeting; agenda item #3A regarding the
Proposition 218 rate increases.

• October 4, 2018 material for Board of Directors meeting; agenda item #3A regarding the
Proposition 218 rate increases, including Resolution 27-2018.

• May 23, 2019 material for Board of Directors meeting; agenda item #13C regarding the
Proposition 218 rate increases, including Resolution 19-2019.

80

https://www.cambriacsd.org/finance-standing-committee

	Meeting Agenda



